
American Certification Body 
6731 Whittier Avenue Suite C110 
McLean, VA 22101 
USA 

Date: 9/21/2019 

Ref: Application for Original Equipment Authorization for FCC ID: B94-HNC04PKCP2

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request to dismiss grants issued under FCC ID: B94-HNC04PKCP2.

This FCC ID was in error and will be superceded by FCC ID: B94HNC04PKCP2. 
The error was a typo that inserted a (-) into the ID by mistake.  All other documents 
are correct.
TC Numbers are as follows: TC972141, TC784385, TC700109, TC625828 and
TC761014. 

Sincerely,

Steven C. Hackett
Sr Regulatory Engineer, Intel Corporation acting as agent  on behalf of  HP Inc. 1501 
Page Mill Road Palo Alto, CA 94304 

jettzeneddie
Text Box
The product bearing the FCC ID/TCs in question have not been marketed or sold anywhere in the United States nor anywhere in the world.


	Change #1: This change is to request approval for portable category specific host notebook PC, HP Inc. model number – HSN-C04C, with antenna Inpaq part no WA-P-LB-02-610 (Tx1) and WA-P-LB-02-611 (Tx2).



